
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 

December 11, 2023 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: The Commission 

FROM: Lisa J. Stevenson 
Acting General Counsel 

Charles Kitcher 
Associate General Counsel 

for Enforcement 

Adrienne Baranowicz 
Deputy Associate General Counsel 

for Enforcement 

Mark Allen 
Assistant General Counsel 

BY: Aaron Rabinowitz 
Assistant General Counsel 

Subject: MUR 7894R (Georgia Republican Party) 
Recommendation to Authorize Limited Investigation 

On October 17, 2023, the Commission found reason to believe that the Georgia 
Republican Party, Inc., and Laurie L. McClain in her official capacity as treasurer (the 
"Committee"), violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(a) (b) by failing to report 
receipts and disbursements.1 On October 19, 2023, the Commission directed the Office of the 
General Counsel "OGC" to " re are a draft conciliation a ·eement for the Committee 

Th 
proposed Conciliation Agreement on November 1, 2023.3 

Ce1t. (Oct. 17, 2023). 

Ce1t. ,i 3 (Oct. 23, 2023). 

Ce1t. (Nov. 2, 2023). 
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2. Approve the attached subpoena; 

3. Waive the requirement to submit an investigation plan pursuant to Directive 74. 
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